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DATE: December 29, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation ?b J Q
Jennifer Rodan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~_A{Z

RE: Docket No. 050061-WS, Application for grandfather certificates to operate water
and wastewater facility in Okeechobee County by Pine Ridge Management
Corporation.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-05-1116-PAA-WS, issued November 7, 2005, this docket
was to remain open to verify that notice was given to customers and to receive revised tariff
sheets. Upon verification and receipt, the docket was to be administratively closed.

Confirmation that notice was given to customers was filed on December 13, 2005, as
Document No. 11598-05. In addition, revised tariff sheets have been received and reviewed by
staff. Sinc€ both these™sgquirements have been met, staff requests that this docket be
admipfistratively closed.

/

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



